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DANIEL PEREZ 
Speaker of the House of 

Representatives 

January 29, 2026 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 20250052 - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Brevard, Citrus, Duval, Highlands, Marion, and Volusia Counties by CSWR-Florida Utility 
Operating Company. 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On Tuesday, January 27, 2026, the OPC emailed a Letter of Clarification to Commission 
staff and the parties of record, as attached, but inadvertently did not file it with the Clerk’s office. 
The OPC would request that the letter be added to the docket at this time. 

Please contact our office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Stephanie Bailey 
Stephanie Bailey 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
bailey. stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

Attachment 

cc: Parties of Record 



Bailey, Stephanie

From: Bailey, Stephanie
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 3:23 PM
To: ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us; 'ddose@psc.state.fl.us'; 'jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us'; 

'jaugspur@psc.state.fl.us'; 'discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us'; 'sclark@radeylaw.com'; 
'tcrabb@radeylaw.com'; 'sturner@radeylaw.com'; 'asilas@cswrgroup.com'; 
'regulatory@cswrgroup.com'

Cc: Trierweiler, Walt; Watrous, Austin; Fletcher, Bart; Howard, Bernadette
Subject: Docket No. 20250052-WS OPC Letter of Clarification 
Attachments: 20250052-WS OPC Letter of Clarification.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Teitzman: 

Please find the attached correspondence in the above-referenced docket. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our oƯice. 

Stephanie Bailey 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Main Phone: 850.488.9330  
Direct: 850.717.0335  

ATTACHMENT
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Speaker of the House of 

Representatives 

January 27, 2026 

Thomas A. Crabb 
Radey Law Firm 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

RE: Docket No. 20250052 – Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Brevard, Citrus, Duval, Highlands, Marion, and Volusia Counties by CSWR-Florida Utility 
Operating Company. 

Dear Mr. Crabb: 

The intent of this letter is to confirm with CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company 
(“CSWR” or “Utility”) of the Office of Public Counsel’s (“OPC”) understanding that the three 
acquisition adjustments requested in the above-referenced docket (Aquarina, Noth Peninsula and 
Sunshine) are being effectively removed from consideration in the current proceeding.1 

As characterized by CSWR’s representative, the Utility will not request consolidation of 
the Rolling Oaks and Neighborhood acquisition adjustments into the rate case. Instead, all five of 
the acquisition adjustments will be submitted by CSWR for consideration on a Proposed Agency 
Action (“PAA”) track. The outcome of that proceeding will be considered and will be 
implemented, as appropriate, in a separate proceeding distinct from, and subsequent to this current 
rate case.  

Accordingly, it is OPC’s understanding that the costs, including any rate case expense 
costs,  associated with the acquisition adjustments will not be reflected in the revenue requirement 
or other outcomes determined in this docket (20250052-WS). Consideration of those acquisition 
adjustments will be considered in their entirety to a separate proceeding, subject to the 
Commission’s review and approval.  

1 Docket Nos. 20250038-WS, 20250043-WS, and 20250047-WS, previously litigated in Docket Nos. 
20210093-WS, 20210095-WU, and 20210133-SU. 
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Please let us know if this understanding is incorrect or if further clarification is necessary. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Austin Watrous 
Austin Watrous 
Associate Public Counsel 
Florida Bar No.: 1044249 
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

cc:  Parties of Record 




